Johnson, Valencia (NHTSA)

From: Yon, Scott (NHTSA)

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2011 10:03 AM

To: 'dale.a.furney@gm.com’

Cc: Glass, Cynthia (NHTSA); susan.phillips@gm.com; Abbott, John (NHTSA); Johnson, Valencia
(NHTSA)

Subject: RE: Request for Time Extension PE11-021

Dale,

As discussed earlier, | appreciate any efforts you can take to provide responses to questions 2 to 6 as early as possible.
GM'’s request for a two week extension is granted.

Valencia, please place this email in the investigative file for PE11-021 as a record of this request and grant for a response
extension.

Scott

Scott Yon

Direct: 202-366-0139

Toll Free: 1-877-5 DOT DOT (536-8368) ext 60139
Fax: 202-366-1767

From: dale.a.furney@gm.com [mailto:dale.a.furney@gm.com]

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2011 2:00 PM

To: Abbott, John (NHTSA)

Cc: Yon, Scott (NHTSA); Glass, Cynthia (NHTSA); susan.phillips@gm.com
Subject: Request for Time Extension PE11-021

John,

This is a follow-up to our discussion earlier today. General Motors (GM) is requesting an extension to the due date for
responding to some of the questions in NHTSA Preliminary Evaluation, PE11-021.

The current due date for responding to this information request is August 19, 2011, and GM is asking for a 2 week
extension of that due date until September 2, 2011.

With this extension, GM will respond to questions 1, 7, 9 and 10 on the original due date of August 19, 2011. GM will
then respond to the remainder of the questions no later than September 2, 2011.

Please respond with your agreement to this extension request.
Thanks

Dale Furney
General Motors
Product Investigations

Nothing in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the
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contrary is included in this message.

Confidentiality Note: This message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. It may
contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, transmission, dissemination or other use, or taking
of any action in reliance upon this message by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete it from your
computer.



